
Sorry for the delay in getting back with you, but I took a few days off. Concerning Raza Telecom Inc. (TK183), deposit $814 as you 
normally would for RAF ($700) and penalty ($1 14). The balance of $500 is a fine. Deposit $200 in the Public Service Commission 
Regulatory Trust Fund and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of 
payment so that it can be documented in Docket No. 090294-TI. Thanks. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 8:48 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: Raf 

I received a check for $1,314.00, from TK138 Raza Telecom, please let me know the breakdown. 

Thanks 

7/9/2009 



% ActualRetum 
,Estimated Retum 

Amended Return 

PERIOD COVERED: 
01/01/2008 TO 12/31/2008 

6. TOTAL Telephone Service% s fl.00 0 40 
( 0 - 0 0 )  ( 0 . 0 0 )  7. 

8. 

9. 
IO. 
1 I .  
12. 

LESS: Amounts Faid to Telacmmunieations Companied') 

TOTAL REVEMIES For Regulatory Asressmmt Fee Calculation 

Regulatory Asscsmmt Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0aZQ) 
Penalty for Late Payment (%e '3. Failwe to File by Due Date" on back) 

Extension Paymmt Fee (see"4. Extmsion"on back) 

$ 0.00 
m .oo 

9 1 2 3 0 b  
Interest for Late Papent  (sn "3. Fallun to File hy Due Date" an back) / 0 7 - . 0 0  

13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($700.00 MuyDIIIM) $ l a  -00 01 

(I) T h e a m a m t s m u s t b e ~  and must he verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back). 
(2) Regardless of the p s s  operating nvmue of a company, a minimum mud mgulatory assesment fec of $7M) shall be imposed as provided in 

Section 364.336, Florida Stabutes. 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
(K) R e ~ e l l ~  ( ) Call Aggngam ( ) Facilities-Based Carrier 

( Altrmate-opcratorscrvirr ( ) Rebiller ( )Other: 

BILLING INFORMATION 
Complete below if hilling agent is other than you~;cl€ 

0 
(Tdcphone) (Name) (Address: Cily/Statc/Zip) 

What is the total amount of cwtomer deposits eollened7 What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)? 
Amount: $ for20- Amount: 16 Expires: 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
Do YOU lease telccommications' facilitica? ( ) YES 
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: 
Address: 

()o NO 

auna/ ccr of the abovenamed company, have read the foregoing and deelare that to the best of my howledgc and belief the above 
and c e m t .  I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida StatutcJ, whoever lmowingly makes a false statement in wi tbg  with 
a publ ant in the @manw of hisiha duty shall be guilty of B ~sdrmeanor of the second degree. 

.a 0 0603001  TK183-08-0-R 
Raza Telecom Inc. 
5420 Noah Harlem Avenue 
Chicago, IL 60656:@&;, 
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